

De : [AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group](#)
À : [BEKHAT Nacéra](#)
Cc : [REDACTED] [Mikko Niva, Vodafone](#); [VALLET Félicien](#); [POILVÉ Benjamin](#); [CAULIER Tiphaine](#)
Objet : RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL
Date : mardi 27 septembre 2022 17:57:29
Pièces jointes : [image004.png](#)
[image005.jpg](#)
[image006.jpg](#)
[image007.png](#)

Dear Madam,

Many thanks for your email.

We are happy to reschedule the meeting to next Tuesday, October 4th from 11am to 12pm, to enable everyone to join. We look forward to receiving the video call invite.

Kind regards,



Pascale Arguinarena Villegas

Commercial Privacy Manager

Legal Privacy, Security & Content Standards
[REDACTED]

C2 General

From: BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED]
Sent: 27 September 2022 15:42
To: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>
Cc: [REDACTED] Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED] VALLET Félicien [REDACTED] POILVÉ Benjamin [REDACTED]; CAULIER Tiphaine [REDACTED]; Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.

Dear Madam,

I revert to you regarding our meeting. First, I would like to thank you for the presentation you sent.

Unfortunately, some of my colleagues won't be able to attend the meeting tomorrow due to personal reasons so I was trying since this morning to identify new time-slots for our meeting. Would it be possible to reschedule it on one of the following time-slots :

- October 4th from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m.
- October 4th from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m ;
- October 11th from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m.

My sincere apologies for the late notice.

Kind regards,



Nacera BEKHAT

Chef du service des affaires économiques

01 53 73 22 22 [REDACTED] www.cnil.fr

3 Place de Fontenoy

TSA 80715

75334 PARIS CEDEX 07



De : AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>

Envoyé : mardi 27 septembre 2022 15:52

À : BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED] >

Cc : [REDACTED] Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED]; VALLET
Félicien [REDACTED] >; POILVÉ Benjamin [REDACTED] CAULIER Tiphaine
[REDACTED] >; Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone
[REDACTED]

Objet : RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

Dear Madame,

Please find attached the slides that we have prepared for tomorrow's meeting. We look forward to receiving the video link and taking you through the solution.

We had hoped to share an updated version of our privacy documentation but as we are still working with the BfDI these have not been fully updated and would therefore prefer to share with you a completed document once our discussions with the BfDI conclude.

Kind regards,



Pascale Arguinarena Villegas

Commercial Privacy Manager

Legal Privacy, Security & Content Standards
[REDACTED]

C2 General

From: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>

Sent: 16 September 2022 13:31

To: BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]; Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED] >; VALLET
Félicien [REDACTED]; POILVÉ Benjamin [REDACTED] >; CAULIER Tiphaine
[REDACTED] Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone
[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

Dear Madame,

Many thanks for providing possible meeting time-slots, of which September 28th from 3:30 pm to 4:30pm would be preferable for us.

Please find below the list of participants from our side:

Vodafone: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] and [REDACTED]
Orange: [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

Thanks also for confirming that the meeting can take place in English.

Kind regards,

Pascale Arguinarena
Vodafone Group Privacy

C2 General

From: BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED]
Sent: 12 September 2022 18:41
To: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>
Cc: [REDACTED]; Aurore Nguyen, Vodafone (External)
[REDACTED] Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED]; Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone [REDACTED]; VALLET Félicien [REDACTED]; POILVÉ Benjamin [REDACTED]; CAULIER Tiphaine [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.
Dear Madam,

I would like to thank you for your response and for the upcoming communication of key documentation about the solution ahead of the meeting.

We are available to exchange on this topic on the following time-slots :

- September 26th from 3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m ;
- September 27th from 11 am to 12 pm ;
- September 28th from 3:30 pm to 4:30 p.m.

We use TIXEO as our videoconferencing solution (you can use it *via* the browser and without creating an account). If it is ok with you, I will send you an invitation upon receipt of the list of participants to the meeting.

Of course, there is no problem to conduct the meeting in english.

Kind regards,



Nacera BEKHAT

Chef du service des affaires économiques

01 53 73 22 22 [REDACTED] www.cnil.fr

3 Place de Fontenoy

TSA 80715

75334 PARIS CEDEX 07



De : AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>

Envoyé : jeudi 1 septembre 2022 11:00

À : BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED] >

Cc : [REDACTED] Aurore Nguyen, Vodafone (External)

[REDACTED]; Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED]; Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone [REDACTED]

Objet : RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

Chère Madame,

Merci beaucoup pour vous réponse.

Firstly, I'd like to excuse myself as my French is very limited, so I would prefer to continue this email in English to communicate more clearly.

We are happy to share some key documentation about the solution ahead of the meeting, we'll aim to share this in the coming weeks. We would also like to request if the meeting could take place in English as our team is largely English spoken, not French, and given that all our documentation is also in English. Could you let us know if this would be possible please?

We look forward to hearing back from you on possible slots for the meeting and remain at your disposal should you have any further questions.

Kind regards,

Pascale Arguinarena
Vodafone Group Privacy

C2 General

From: BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED]

Sent: 31 August 2022 13:20

To: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>

Cc: [REDACTED]; Aurore Nguyen, Vodafone (External)

[REDACTED]; Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.

Bonjour Madame,

Je vous prie de m'excuser du délai vers lequel je reviens vers vous. Je tenais à accuser réception de votre demande et vous indiquer que nous accueillons favorablement votre démarche.

J'identifie, en interne, des créneaux à vous proposer pour échanger sur votre projet et reviens vers vous d'ici la fin de semaine. Dans cette attente, nous sommes preneurs de tout élément que vous jugeriez utile à la compréhension de votre solution (notamment une analyse d'impact sur la protection des données si celle-ci a déjà été réalisé).

Bien à vous,



Nacera BEKHAT

Chef du service des affaires économiques

01 53 73 22 22 [REDACTED] | www.cnil.fr

3 Place de Fontenoy

TSA 80715

75334 PARIS CEDEX 07



De : AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>

Envoyé : jeudi 28 juillet 2022 16:38

À : BEKHAT Nacéra [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Nguyen, Vodafone (External)

[REDACTED] >; Mikko Niva, Vodafone [REDACTED]

Objet : Demande de rendez-vous CNIL

Chère Madame,

Nous prenons l'initiative de vous contacter pour solliciter une réunion de partage d'informations concernant une nouvelle solution que le groupe Vodafone développe. Il s'agit d'une solution qui permettra aux opérateurs de télécommunications de fournir un service avantageux pour leurs abonnés en termes de transparence, de contrôle, et de confidentialité de leurs données sur internet, s'agissant des finalités de publicité personnalisée en ligne.

Le groupe Vodafone est actuellement dans les premières phases de développement d'une solution innovante et européenne, impliquant un **jeton unique** et **une plateforme** conçue dans le but d'apporter une transparence et un choix accrus pour le client dans l'écosystème de la publicité en ligne. Notre objectif est de proposer une gestion centralisée de ce jeton, basée sur la coopération active de l'opérateur de télécommunications de l'utilisateur. Nous tenons à préciser que la génération de ce jeton et son partage seront conditionnés à la collecte du consentement préalable, éclairé et sans ambiguïté de l'utilisateur.

Le service sera proposé sous la forme d'un "guichet unique" facile à utiliser et transparent, permettant aux utilisateurs de revoir et de gérer leurs préférences, en particulier pour (a) bloquer des sites web/domaines et applications individuelles, (b) et bloquer tous les sites/domaines et applications pour lesquels l'utilisateur a précédemment donné son consentement, ou (c) bloquer définitivement le service (c'est-à-dire retirer tous les consentements et arrêter l'utilisation pour l'avenir. Même lorsqu'un éditeur ou une marque demande le consentement, aucun identifiant ne sera partagé). Il est bien évident pour nous qu'un choix et un contrôle significatifs de l'utilisateur sont fondamentaux à la fois pour une protection solide des données et une concurrence efficace. L'architecture de la solution a également été conçue pour minimiser la diffusion des identifiants entre les différents acteurs de l'écosystème de la publicité numérique.

Nous sommes sur le point d'achever la phase initiale de test de la solution en Allemagne, qui a été étroitement discutée avec l'autorité BfDI. La solution a été bien accueillie par l'autorité et les commentaires fournis ont été intégrés dans notre conception de la solution.

Nous cherchons maintenant à étendre ce test à la France afin d'achever l'évaluation de la viabilité de la solution. Par souci d'exhaustivité, il ne s'agit pas d'une notification au titre de l'article 36 du RGPD car nous ne pensons pas qu'un risque résiduel subsiste pour les utilisateurs au moment de la mise en service. Cependant, étant donné que la nature du traitement est liée à la publicité en ligne, nous voulions vous tenir informés au cas où vous auriez d'autres questions ou recommandations concernant les aspects de la protection de la vie privée.

Pour plus d'informations, n'hésitez pas à nous contacter,

Cordialement,

Pascale Arguinarena
Vodafone Group Privacy

C2 General